1700 STATE STREET
P.0. 632
BLAIR, NE 68008

09/20/2024

To: Art Alley

Thank you for allowing us to provide you with the following proposal. With this proposal we
will supply and install the following:

4 receptacles to control overhead rope lighting
Rope lighting

Cable to support rope lighting

4 Solar ground lights

&N

BID: $6,320.00

All labor, and materials have been included for a complete installation.

Our price is good for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

Sincerely,

Heath Warrick
President



Art Alley Lighting Plan
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Art Alley Lighting & Electrical
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